Totvn of Chilmark
Office of

FPolice Bepartment
Chilmark, Massachusetts 02535

Station (508) 645-3310
Fax 645-3101
Communications 693-1212

Chief of Police
Brian A. Cioffi

To: Honorable Board of Selectmen
From: Chief Brian A Cioffi

Date: May 17, 2013

Re: Seasonal Appointments

Dear Sirs,

Please accept this letter as my official request to have the following people appointed as special police
officers for the town of Chilmark pending their graduation from the 1** Martha’s Vineyard Reserve
Intermittent Police Academy on or about June 20, 2013: Whitney Hyde, William Fielder and Jared
Stobie.

Please accept this letter as my official request to appoint Elizabeth Hourihan pending her graduation
from the Plymouth Reserve Intermittent Police Academy on or about June 16, 2013.

Please accept this letter as my official request to have Kevin Burchill appointed as a traffic officer for the
summer of 2013.

Both Mr. Fielder and Mr. Hyde have previously worked for us. Mr. Hyde is currently attending Westfield
State College for Criminal Justice. Mr. Hyde is also an Afghanistan War Veteran.

Ms. Hourihan is a graduate of Curry College with a BA in Criminal Justice and Psychology (magna cum
laude). Ms. Hourihan also comes highly recommended by her college professors.

Mr. Burchill is a soon to be high school graduate and intends on pursuing a career in Law. Mr. Burchill
has been volunteering at the Edgartown District Court as an intern for the past year and comes with high
recommendations. Mr. Burchill is also highly recommended by his past Math Teacher Mrs. Cioffi.

Respectfully Submitted,
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Chief Brian A Cioffi




Assistant Exec Secretary
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From: Tim Carroll [execsec@chilmarkma.gov]
Sent:  Friday, May 03, 2013 11:19 AM
To: Assistant to Exec Secretary

Subject: Fwd: Annual Appointments 2013

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Chief Brian A Cioffi <bcioffi@vinevyard.net>

Date: May 3, 2013, 11:16:12 AM EDT

To: Tim Carroll <execsec(@chilmarkma.gov>
Subject: Re: Annual Appointments 2013

Tim

Please remove herzig Pupek and Murphy as specials Add Murphy to aquinnah and remove \/

Ruley from aquinnah. Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 23, 2013, at 2:09 PM, Tim Carroll <execsec@chilmarkma.gov> wrote:

Brian

Please correct this list and send it back by May 3™ The Selectmen awill
be doing appointments on May 7 for as many employees as possible.

Tim
Police Sergeant
Detective [ Patrolman
Patrolman

Patrolman
Special Police Officer

Traftic Officers

Special Police Officers- WTPD

5/3/2013

Jonathan P. Klaren
Sean R. Slavin
Elizabeth Elwell
Steven Pupek
Matthew Bradley
Marshall E. Carroll, III
Timothy R. Carroll
John Collins
Daniel Durawa
Elizabeth Elwell

Timothy S. Rich

Brett P. Stearns
William Fiedler

Whitney Hyde




5/3/2013

Special Police Officers - APD

Daniel Rossi
Jeftrey Manter
Matthew Mincone
Daniel Gouldrup
Garrison Vieira
Leonard deOlivera
James Neville
Rusty Ventura
Matthew Gebo

Randhi Belain
Paul Manning
David Murphy
Steven Mathias
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